ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE STATE AFFAI RS STANDI NG COW TTEE
February 4, 2010
9:01 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator Linda Menard, Chair
Senator Kevin Meyer, Vice Chair
Senator Hollis French

Senat or Al bert Kookesh

Senat or Joe Paskvan

MEMBERS ABSENT
Al'l nmenbers present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BILL NO 216
"An Act relating to grants to victins of a disaster in this
state; and providing for an effective date."

MOVED SB 216 QUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BI LL NO. 217

"An Act relating to the issuance of state-guaranteed revenue
bonds by the Al aska Housing Finance Corporation to finance
nortgages for qualifying veterans; and providing for an
effective date.”

MOVED SB 217 QUT OF COW TTEE

SENATE BI LL NO 63
"An Act relating to transfer restrictions on trust interests.”

HEARD AND HELD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

BILL: SB 216
SHORT TITLE: GRANTS TO DI SASTER VI CTI M5
SPONSOR(s): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNCR

01/19/ 10 (S) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 19/ 10 (S) STA, FIN

SENATE STA COW TTEE -1- February 4, 2010



02/ 04/ 10 (S) STA AT 9:00 AM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)

BILL: SB 217
SHORT TITLE: GUARANTEED REVENUE BONDS FOR VETERANS
SPONSOR(s): RULES BY REQUEST OF THE GOVERNCR

01/ 19/ 10 (S) READ THE FIRST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 19/ 10 (S) STA, FIN
02/ 04/ 10 (S) STA AT 9: 00 AM BELTZ 105 ( TSBI dg)

BILL: SB 63
SHORT TI TLE. TRANSFER RESTRI CTI ONS ON TRUSTS
SPONSOR(s): SENATOR(s) MOGUI RE

01/ 21/ 09 (S) PREFI LE RELEASED 1/ 16/ 09

01/ 21/ 09 (S) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 21/ 09 (S) STA, JUD, FIN

02/ 04/ 10 (S) STA AT 9:00 AM BELTZ 105 (TSBI dg)

W TNESS REG STER

MCHUGH Pl ERRE, Deputy Conmi ssi oner

Departnment of Mlitary and Veterans Affairs (DWA)
Ft. Richardson, AK

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information for SB 216.

M KE O HARE, Deputy Director

Di vi sion of Honel and Security and Emergency Managenent
Departnment of Mlitary & Veterans Affairs (DWA)

Ft. Richardson, AK

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information for SB 216.

DAN FAUSKE, CEO

Al aska Housi ng Fi nance Corporation (AHFC)

Anchor age, AK

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided information for SB 217.

JOE DUBLER, CFO and Fi nance Director

Al aska Housi ng Fi nance Corporation (AHFC)

Anchor age, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided infornmation for SB 217.

BRYAN BUTCHER, Public Affairs D rector

Al aska Housi ng Fi nance Corporation (AHFC)

Anchor age, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided i nformation for SB 217.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 2- February 4, 2010



ESTHER CHA

Staff to Senator McQuire

Al aska State Legislature

Juneau, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented SB 63.

DOUGLAS BLATTMACHR, Presi dent

Al aska Trust Conpany

Anchor age, AK

POSI TI ON STATEMENT:  Supported SB 63.

DAVI D SHAFTEL

Shaftel Law O fices

Anchor age, AK

PCSI TI ON STATEMENT: Provided infornmation for SB 63.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE
9:01:47 AM
CHAIR LINDA MENARD called the Senate State Affairs Standing

Comm ttee neeting to order at 9:01 a. m

Present at the call to order were Senators French, Myer,
Paskvan, Kookesh and Menard.

SB 216- GRANTS TO DI SASTER VI CTI M5

9:02: 33 AM
CHAIR MENARD announced the first order of business to cone
before the commttee would be SB 216.

MCHUGH Pl ERRE, Deputy Comm ssioner, Departnent of Mlitary and
Veterans Affairs (DWA), said that in addition to state
di sasters, two presidential disasters were declared in 2009:
flooding on the Yukon and Kuskokwim R vers and nudslides in
Kodi ak. He explained that the Legislature inplenented I|ndividual
Assistance Grants in 1977 in the anmpunt of $5,000 which go to
victinms who have no other neans of recovery, such as insurance
or savings. M. Pierre felt that $5,000 was an inadequate anount
to hel p people get back on their feet during the 2009 disasters.
He noted the purpose of the Individual Assistance Gant is not
to make disaster victins whole again, but to help them start to
recover. He felt the grant anmount should be increased to half of
the federal amount which is adjusted annually by the consuner
price index; in 2009 it was $30,300 and in 2010 it dropped to
$29,900. The proposed anobunt [for the |Individual Assistance

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 3- February 4, 2010



Grants] was thus $14,950 or half of the 2010 federal grant
amount. He pointed out that $14,950 would be a maxi mum and does
not nean that every person would get that anount.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked how nmuch nore noney would have been
distributed in 2009 if the $14,950 grant anmount was in place. He
asked what the rationale is for the 50 percent of the federa
st andar d.

M KE O HARE, Deputy Director, Division of Honeland Security and
Emer gency Managenent, said that after the 2008 Tanana floods, a
mul ti-agency task force considered the Individual G ant Program
and nodernization of disaster assistance according to the
current econony. The task force included Honeland Security and
Emer gency Managenent, DWA, Health and Social Services, Conmerce
Community Econom ¢ Devel opnent, [Departnent of] Labor, and the
federal Departnent of Agriculture. The task force suggested
increasing the grant anount to half of the Federal | ndividual
Assi stance amount, simlarly allowng fluctuation wth the
consuner price index and the econony. M. O Hare pointed out
that the state is not an insurance conpany but does try to help
[disaster victins] get sone normalcy back, such as heating
systens, subsistence tools or other appropriate, eligible costs.
He stressed that the grants are not issued lightly but involve
an intricate application process utilizing staff who go to the
affected conmmunities, set up disaster assistance centers,
interview the victinms and identify | osses and proof of | oss.

9:08:35 AM
MR. O HARE said a nechanismis needed to increase the cap anount
of the grant while allowing it to fluctuate with the econony.

MR. Pl ERRE expl ained that a presidential disaster is much |arger
than a state disaster and the grants should not be equal. He
reported that the mpjority [of last year's disaster victins]
were covered by, and received noney from the Federal Energency
Managenment Association (FEMA). A disaster victim can only
receive noney from either the federal or state program not
both. Only about 30 people received state Individual Assistance
Grants during the Interior flooding.

MR. O HARE said if all eligible state victins had been given the
proposed naxi mum anount, it would have equated to $600,000 to
$700,000. He felt that having provided eligible people with a
$5, 000 check was not hi ng.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -4- February 4, 2010



SENATOR KOOKESH asked how a person's eligibility for federal
versus state funding is determ ned.

VR. OHARE replied that a federal di saster declaration

requested by the Governor, considers the comunities affected.
In the 2009 flooding, the communities along the Kuskokwi m R ver
and other snmaller communities with about 30 affected famlies
were identified. The federal governnent approved the disaster
declaration for the w despread Yukon Kuskokwi m comunities. Due
to the lack of wdespread danage 1in the other, snmaller
communities, those 30 individual affected famlies did not
qgualify for federal aid.

9:10: 51 AM

CHAIR MENARD said she appreciated that the anount [of the
I ndi vi dual Assistance Grant] had not been |ooked at in 20 years
and that the increased anount would be the maxi num all owabl e
grant.

SENATOR MEYER noved to report SB 216 from commttee wth
i ndi vidual recomrendations and attached fiscal note(s). There
bei ng no objection, the notion carri ed.

At Ease from9:12 a.m to 9:14 a.m

SB 217- GUARANTEED REVENUE BONDS FOR VETERANS

9:14: 06 AM
CHAIR MENARD stated that SB 217 would be the next order of
busi ness to cone before the commttee.

DAN FAUSKE, CEO Al aska Housi ng Finance Corporation (AHFC,) said
Alaska is one of five states authorized to issue veteran's
nortgage bonds. These bonds are the only type that nust be
guaranteed by the state of Al aska, nmeaning the state would stand
behind the bonds if any problens arose. These bonds nust al so be
approved by the voters. The last vote, in 2002, passed by 70 or
72 percent and resulted in a $500 mllion authorization, of
which $95 mllion is remaining. The veteran's nortgage bonds are
some of AHFC s highest perform ng bonds; one of the indentures
has a delinquency rate of 1.2 percent which is the lowest in the
United States. He pointed out that Al aska has the highest per
capita rate of veterans in the US. The bonds are federally tax
exenpt neani ng about 100 basis points difference or 1 percent of
interest. As of Decenber, the veterans bonds were trading at
about three-ei ghths  of a point of i nt er est bel ow the
conventional narket. Bonds issued to date total $2.6 billion and

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 5- February 4, 2010



bonds outstanding equal $338 mllion and loans. Al indentures
i ncl uded, delinquency is at 3.11 percent, which is very good

The veterans bonds have been very popular and very well
performng and AHFC needs the legislature's permssion to ask
for voter approval, via the general election ballot in Novenber,
of an additional $600 mllion of state guaranteed bonds to be
issued by AHFC for the purchase of nortgage |oans nmade to
qual i fyi ng veterans.

9:17: 32 AM

JOE DUBLER, CFO and Finance Director, AHFC, pointed out that SB
217 authorizes AHFC to go to the voters to obtain authorization;
it does not authorize AHFC to issue the bonds.

SENATOR MEYER asked if this would go into the general election
or the primary.

MR. FAUSKE replied the issue would go into the general election.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked if AHFC had done any analysis or had any
problenms wth upside-down nortgages, particularly wth the
vet erans program

MR. FAUSKE said AHFC intentionally stayed out of nortgage-backed
securities, zero interest |oans and adjustable rate arns. Al aska
did not experience a |ot of spec buying and currently ranks 50th
or 49th in delinquencies. The state has seen a slight increase
in delinquencies and foreclosures but nothing causing great
alarm He said he has seen a slowdown in the industry during the
last 14 nonths during the national financial <crisis and
attributed this to the federal governnent's bolstering of Fannie
Mae and Freddy Mac, naking noney available for 1 and 2 percent
which inhibited AHFC from entering the market. AHFC has seen a
recovery and has been back in the market wth one issuance
several nonths ago of $160 million, and now has an agreenment on
a new issue bond program with Fannie Mae guaranteei ng AHFC $193
mllion.

9:20: 03 AM

MR. FAUSKE said the market in Alaska is very healthy; sales
val ues have stayed l|level. He explained that some other states
experienced worse financial crises followed by unenpl oynent. The
peopl e that use these veterans bonds are enployed and are in the
mlitary or retired with a pension. The delinquency and
forecl osure rates are bel ow national and statew de averages.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 6- February 4, 2010



MR. DUBLER said that analyzing an existing loan is difficult
because the current nmarket value for every property in their
portfolio would have to be determ ned and conpared with the | oan
bal ance. |nstead, AHFC keeps an eye on trends in the econony. He
expl ai ned that the Al askan econony has not seen a rapid decline
in property values, which led to nost of the |ower 48 problens.
He said AHFC doesn't allow people to take a second out on a
nortgage |oan where AHFC has the first, which would dilute it
and cause probl ens.

9:22:41 AM
SENATOR PASKVAN said he understood that they were not doing an
i ndi vi dual mar ket anal ysis of a hone.

SENATOR FRENCH asked if they |loan 90 percent of the value of the
house, not 100 percent.

MR DUBLER said it depends on the type of Iloan. For a
conventional loan it would be 80 percent. If a person has
Veteran's Affairs (VA) insurance, AHFC wll go up to the VA
insurance limt of 95 percent. AHFC can go up to 97 percent on
Feder al Housi ng Association (FHA) | oans that have | oan
guarantees that mtigate any loss AHFC could have on that

property.

MR. FAUSKE said the only |l oan that AHFC offers at 100 percent is
the Teacher Housing |oan which has proven to be successful at
recruiting and retaining teachers.

SENATOR FRENCH confirned that in 2002 AHFC started out w th $500
mllion worth of bonds and has issued $400 million worth of
bonds. He asked how the bonds are parsed out in accordance wth
t he val ue of a hone.

MR. DUBLER replied that if a person comes in to borrow noney,
AHFC purchases that noney from a bank, holds it in their
portfolio until enough is accrued to fund into a bond deal. Wen
AHFC runs out of bond funds, they would sell another bond and
get, for exanple, another $50 million and peck away at it until

it is all gone, then return to the nmarket for another $50
mllion.
9:24:42 AM

SENATOR FRENCH asked if $500 mllion would be | oaned for 500 $1
mllion dollar hones.

MR. DUBLER responded that is correct.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -7- February 4, 2010



SENATOR FRENCH said a layman's understanding of this program
m ght be that the legislature gives AHFC the authority to issue
bonds and as the |loans are made, the bonds are pledged or sold
and are slowy wapped up or tied up in hones that veterans are
living in.

MR DUBLER said that is correct.

MR. FAUSKE said AHFC will not go out the day after gaining voter
approval and issue $600 mllion worth of bonds. AHFC is capped
on an annual basis, but would get the authorization to nove
freely within that market for the next four to six years and
t hen seek approval again, through the legislature and voters, to
continue the program Depending on volune and activity wthin
the loan portfolio, AHFC will determne when to sell and how
much to sell

9:26: 22 AM

SENATOR FRENCH said it seens AHFC has been careful and judici al
about issuing the bonds. He asked what happens to the debt and
how it cones back to the state of Alaska if a person defaults on
a |l oan and wal ks away froma house he or she owes $200, 000 on.

MR. DUBLER replied that if a | oan goes bad, the State would only
be responsible if all the corporation's reserves and the other
assets in the indenture were gone. He explained that once the
property is foreclosed, AHFC owns it, puts it back on the market
and sells it. AHFC would then go against VA FHA or the Private
Mortgage Insurance (PM) provider for any incurred |osses. He
reported that in the late 1980's and early 1990's, AHFC had over
5,000 Real Estate Owmed (REO properties. To slow nortgage
decline, AHFC did not dunp them back on the market but rather
held onto sone properties which hel ped the market recover. That
is one of advantage of the corporation foreclosing as opposed to
a bank.

9:28: 30 AM
SENATOR PASKVAN asked if acquired equity is available for
additional |oans as a revolving | oan fund.

MR. DUBLER said that is correct; it is called recycling and AHFC
does a lot of recycling in their prograns. For exanple, a person
has borrowed noney from AHFC and then noves, that person pays
off that |oan and AHFC takes those proceeds and loans it out to
t he next person. Because there is a cost associated with selling
bonds, this saves the corporation noney.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 8- February 4, 2010



SENATOR PASKVAN asked if the anmpunt of cunulative loans is $3.1
mllion.

MR. DUBLER replied "not necessarily" because bonds that AHFC has
refunded are also included in the $2.6 mllion. For exanple, if
a $50 mllion bond deal is outstanding at 8 percent and current
rates drop to 6 percent, AHFC w Il pay those bonds off and
rei ssue at 6 percent to save additional noney.

SENATOR PASKVAN asked what current cunulative nonies are in the
mar ket for veterans and for the program

MR. DUBLER said $341 mllion in nortgage loans are currently
outstanding in the veterans program in all of the indentures.
Currently $338 nmillion in bonds, of the $2.6 billion, are
out st andi ng.

MR. FAUSKE stated that AHFC has issued $2.6 billion in veterans
bonds since 1982.

9:31:11 AM

SENATOR PASKVAN said if a veteran gets a |oan, buys a hone,
sells it 10 years later, AHFC gets the noney back... He said he
t hi nks he understands the process.

MR. FAUSKE said the noney could then be recycled for another
qualifying veteran. M. Fauske said AHFC cannot transfer the
noney around and wuse it for other things; the noney is
specifically for bond indentures for veterans. The noney wll
reside within qualifying veterans.

SENATOR MEYER asked if the loans are transferrable to soneone
outside the famly and if the famly nenbers assune the loan if
t he borrower dies.

MR. DUBLER said the loans are qualifying assunable |oans. A
secondary party would be able to assunme the [|oan, including
descendents, only if the person was a veteran qualified to get a
| oan under this program

MR. FAUSKE explained that if a veteran dies the famly does not
have to | eave the house.

SENATOR MEYER said he understood that if the borrower is alive

and wants to sell to sonmeone else, that person would have to be
a veteran; if not, the loan is not assumabl e.

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 9- February 4, 2010



MR. DUBLER replied that is correct.

SENATOR MEYER said he saw a current rate of 4.25 for a 15 year
conventional |oan. He asked if AHFC s rates are about three-
ei ght hs bel ow t hat, under 4 percent.

MR. DUBLER sai d AHFC does not do a lot of 15 year |oans, but the
30 year rate is 4.625 and typically the 15 year is three-eighths
of a point below that at 4.25.

SENATOR MEYER asked about the general activity for real estate
in Al aska.

9:34:18 AM

MR. FAUSKE said AHFC purchased 240 loans with a total principle
bal ance of approximately $47 mllion in the first 10 nonths of
20009. AHFC s interest rates becane nore conpetitive in
Septenber, 2009 and in the last two nonths of 2009 AHFC
purchased 189 loans for a total principle balance of $40
mllion. He noted these last two nonths of activity alnost
equal ed the previous 10 nonths in 2009. Loan commtnents for
January 2010 equal $106 mllion already. AHFC s rates are bel ow
mar ket in sone areas and good activity should cone in the com ng
year. He said Alaska's market is strong but has stil
experienced a slow ng. Al aska got spoiled a couple of years ago;
now the Al aska real estate market is sluggish and slower but is
heal t hy.

9:37: 03 AM
SENATOR FRENCH pointed out that the sectional analysis does not
have an author and seens to pertain to a different bill. He

suggested that it be replaced before SB 217 goes to Senate
Fi nance.

MR. FAUSKE agreed that the sectional analysis is for a different
bill.

SENATOR FRENCH also noted that the fiscal note refers to a
statewide public vote on $800 mllion in revenue bonds but
should reflect SB 217 which is for $600 m | |ion.

MR. FAUSKE said there was previous confusion between $800
mllion or $600 mllion; $600 mllion was put forward.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -10- February 4, 2010



SENATOR MEYER asked if the commttee should anend or nodify the
fiscal note or just nmake note of it for the record and ensure a
new fiscal note is made and passed up to finance.

9:39: 05 AM
BRYAN BUTCHER, Public Affairs Drector, AHFC, said when AHFC was
working with the Governor's office, the nunber was $800 nmillion

Federal |aw caps AHFC at selling a maxi mum of $100 million worth
of bonds a year, so the overall amunt sinply determ nes how
often the program has to go back to the legislature and before
the voters. He explained that the program is back before the
voters this year because the program wll run out of funds
sonetime in 2011. Everything AHFC had turned into the Governor's
office was at $800 nillion and when the Governor's office
rel eased the bill to the Legislature it said $600 mllion. AHFC
is fine with either anmpbunt and it is up to the Legislature.
| nstead of going back to the voters in 2016, $800 million would
nmean the program would not have to go back before the voters
until 2018.

SENATOR FRENCH said the decision is better left to the finance
conmttee; the state affairs conmttee is endorsing the genera
concept. He just wanted to nmke sure everyone was aware of the
anomaly. He did not propose an anendnent.

SENATOR PASKVAN pointed out that the fiscal note is not about
distributing $600 mllion or $800 nmillion; the fiscal note is
for $150,000 to put it before voters.

SENATOR MEYER said he did not think the $150,000 anmount of the
fiscal note would change whether the authorization is for $600
or $800 million.

MR BUTCHER said that is correct. The $150,000 is to nake sure
Al askans understand what they are voting on. In 2002, $200,000
was spent on educating voters through mailers explaining that
this is not spending $600 million but investing in veterans and
nor t gages.

MR DUBLER said AHFC has to be careful not to be seen as
pronoting SB 217, but has to provide infornmation.

9:42:03 AM

SENATOR MEYER expressed the opinion that it would be better to
fix SB 217 before it |eaves conmittee, but the question of $600
or $800 nmillion is a decision for the finance comrittee. The
state affairs commttee should support the program at either

SENATE STA COW TTEE -11- February 4, 2010



anount. He felt it was inportant for the record to reflect that
the anal ysis needed to be changed to reflect the anpunt that the
finance commttee cones up with

MR. BUTCHER said he would certainly do that.
9:43: 00 AM
SENATOR MEYER noved to report SB 217 from commttee wth

i ndi vidual recomendations and attached fiscal note(s). There
bei ng no objection, the notion carri ed.

At Ease from9:43 a.m to 9:45 a.m

SB  63- TRANSFER RESTRI CTI ONS ON TRUSTS

9:45: 46 AM
CHAIR MENARD announced the next matter to cone before the
committee would be SB 63.

SENATOR MEYER noved to adopt the proposed committee substitute
CS for SB 63, |abeled 26-LS0317\R, as the working docunent of
the commtt ee. There being no objection, version R was before
the conmitt ee.

ESTHER CHA, staff to Senator M CGuire, sponsor of SB 63, read the
foll ow ng statenent:

The climate for trust and estate planning is highly
conpetitive, and the trust business is a multi-billion
dol l ar sector that often crosses state lines in order
to take advantage of nore attractive state trust |aws.
In 1997, Al aska becane the first state to establish a
law that allows a person to form an irrevocable trust,
be a discretionary beneficiary of the trust and, if
the trust has a spendthrift clause, protect the trust
assets fromthe settlor’s creditors.

9:47: 21 AM
To give a little background, 1'Il sumrarize the aspect
of trusts to which this bill refers. In trusts, there

are three parties: a settlor also known as a trust-
maker, grantor, or testator; the trustee, which can be
an individual or an institution; and beneficiaries.
The settlor designates whether or not a beneficiary is
di scretionary, whi ch means t hat paymnment of
distributions is determ ned based on the discretion of
the trustee instead of the settlor stating how nuch

SENATE STA COW TTEE -12- February 4, 2010



and how often paynments wll be distributed. Wth
di scretionary beneficiaries, trustees nmay be given
standards by which to exercise discretion e.g. the
HEMS or Health, Education, Managenent, and Support

standard. If the trust has a spendthrift provision, a
creditor <cannot force the trustee to pay noney
directly to the creditor. Instead, the creditor nust

wait until the trustee pays out the distribution to a
beneficiary, at which tinme the creditor can seize the
assets.

Al aska established in 1997 that assets in a trust
woul d be protected from a settlor’s creditors if he
designates hinself as a discretionary beneficiary,
provi ded that he has no current clainms pending. Since
Al aska enacted this statute, numerous other states
have enacted simlar statutes. At present, twelve
states allow this type of trust. SB 63 upgrades
Al aska’s trust statute by adopting provisions that
have been adopted by other states. Therefore, wthout
changes in legislation, Al aska would not be able to
maintain its position at the forefront.
This bill provides the follow ng anendnents:

e It clarifies the burden of proof which a creditor
must neet to establish that a transfer in trust
was done with the intent to defraud a creditor

e Carifies that a spendthrift provision will apply
to a trust if distributions are nade under the
exercise of discretion by a trustee who i s not
the settler, whether or not the exercise of the
di scretion is governed by the standard

* Provides that the spendthrift provision in a
trust will apply even though the trustee may
di stribute income or principal to the settlor to
pay i ncone taxes

e Carifies that a beneficiary's interest in a
trust, whether or not vested, is not considered a
factor or econom c circunmstance in the division
of property subject to divorce

These changes in SB 63 were brought to our office’s
attention by experts in the probate and trust field.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -13- February 4, 2010



SB 63 is part of an ongoing effort to nodernize our
trust laws and by doing so (1) to create jobs and
revenue, (2) to diversify our econony, and (3) to
continue making Al aska attractive to trust business
and i nvestnent.

9:50: 35 AM

DOUGLAS BLATTMACHR, President, Alaska Trust Conpany, spoke in
support of SB 63. He said Alaska Trust Conpany is constantly
trying to update trust laws to keep them the best in the
country, bri ngi ng substanti al assets and enpl oynment
opportunities to Al askans.

9:52: 04 AM

SENATOR PASKVAN said he wanted to make sure he understood the
difference between the original bill and comrmittee substitute:
(3)(F) was renoved from Section 1 of the original bill [Version
Al so that in the commttee substitute [Version E] what was
section (3)(G is now section (3)(F). He asked for the reason
for the renoval of 3(F) from/|[Version A].

CHAI R MENARD poi nted out that section (3) is on page 3.

M5. CHA pointed out that a house conpanion bill noved out of
judiciary yesterday. She explained that sonme of the conmmttee
substitute is a reflection of changes nade in the house.

DAVID SHAFTEL, Shaftel Law Ofices, said he is a private
attorney and a nenber of an informal group of attorneys and
trust officers that has been working with the Legislature since
the late 1990's on state and trust |egislation. He said the
Al aska Legislature has passed a nunber of bills that have
inproved this area of law for Alaska residents and that the
statutes are often used by non-residents who want to take
advant age of Al aska's inproved law in this area.

9: 55:26 AM
MR. SHAFTEL said he does not have a copy of the comittee
substitute [Version E].

SENATOR PASKVAN said the provision |abeled as [Section (3)(F),
subparagraph (i) in Version A] addressed the "reasonable
definite standard as described in 26 CFR1.674(b)-1(b)(5)" and
[ Section (3)(F), subparagraph (ii) in Version A] read "an
ascertainable standard relating to health, education, support,
or mai ntenance as described in 26 U S.C. 2041(b)." He said he is

SENATE STA COW TTEE -14- February 4, 2010



wondering why this section [Section 1(3)(F)(i)and (ii) in
Version Al is no longer in comrittee substitute [Version E|.

MR. SHAFTEL said the house bill conbines [Section 1(3)(E) and
(F) from Version Al into a sinpler statement. He said people
who have worked on SB 63, including hinself, nust have decided
it would be sinpler to use this |anguage rather than the
references to the federal regulations and code.

9:57:45 AM

SENATOR PASKVAN said [Section 1(3)(E) of Version A] reads "the
exercise of discretion by a trustee who is not a settlor and
that are not governed by a standard". The conmittee substitute
removes the conjunctive term "and" and says, "whether or not the
exercise of discretion is governed by a standard". He asked why
"and" was changed to "whether or not it is governed by a
standard. "

MR SHAFTEL asked for clarification.

SENATOR PASKVAN said that on page 3, line 2 of the original bill
[ Version A], it says, "and that are not governed by a standard.”
He said he assunmed the phrase is addressing the exercise of a
trustee who is not a settlor "and that are not governed by a
standard" as to the exercise of discretion.

MR. SHAFTEL replied, "Correct.™

SENATOR PASKVAN said the conmittee substitute [Version E]
elimnates the conjunctive ["and"] and says "whether or not the
exercise of discretion is governed by a standard.™

MR. SHAFTEL said [Section 1(3)(F) of Version A], whi ch
referenced t wo statutory and regul atory st andar ds was
elimnated. He explained that the two concepts are being
conbined into one sinple subsection that says the distributions,
that are nmade under the exercise of discretion by a trustee who
is not the settlor, can be governed by a standard but don't have
to be governed by a standard - either way, [distributions] are
acceptable. This type of trust allows the assets in the trust to
be protected from the creditors of the settlor. SB 63 has been
sinplified and the two concepts have been incorporated into
[ Section 1(3)(E) of Version E].

10: 00: 59 AM
MR. SHAFTEL reiterated that the neaning has not been changed.
The original bill [Version Al said the trust still protects

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 15- February 4, 2010



assets fromthe creditor even though the trustee is not governed
by a standard. It then says that assets are still protected from
the creditors of the settler even though the trustee is subject
to a standard. [Section 1(3) (E) and (3)(F)] were conbined to
say this trust is protected from the creditors of the settler
"whet her or not" the trustee is governed by a standard. It is a
sinplification of |anguage.

10: 02: 09 AM

SENATOR PASKVAN asked if it was correct he was establishing a
method by which a creditor can't have access to nonies of a
settlor in a trust that has a trustee who i s another person.

MR. SHAFTEL replied that was correct and explained that this
type of trust was initially approved by the Legislature in 1997.
He said the Legislature has enacted various additional
provisions to strengthen and increase the workability of this
type of trust about six different times. Wth SB 63, the
Legi sl ature is considering another slight inprovenent. This kind
of trust was always set up to have an independent trustee who
had absolute discretion as to whether or not to nake
di stributions. Several states have enacted laws that allow the
trustee of this type of trust to be subject to a standard

meani ng directions or guidelines. These other states have said

this trust will work even though the trustee is subject to a
standard. SB63 would nake Al aska's trusts subject to a standard
as well and still protect the assets from the settlor's
creditors.

10: 06: 06 AM

MR. SHAFTEL said the |anguage being discussed is a couple of
different ways of stating the concept that the trustee can be
subject to a standard.

10: 07: 54 AM

CHAIR MENARD said the commttee can continue to become better
informed but she felt it would be better if Senator MQiire
could help clean up SB 63 for better understanding.

SENATOR PASKVAN agreed and asked M. Shaftel what [Section 1
(3)(E)] does beyond [Section 1 (b)(1)] which addresses the clear
and convincing standard with the settlor regarding an intent to
def raud.

MR. SHAFTEL replied that whenever one is required to prove

fraud, the standard burden of proof is by clear and convincing
evi dence. Alaska's statute failed to address that subject; other

SENATE STA COW TTEE -16- February 4, 2010



states' statutes point it out expressly in their statutes.
[Section 1 (b)(1)] is making it clear in the statue.

10: 10: 23 AM

SENATOR PASKVAN referred again to [Section 1(3)(E) and (F),
Version E] and asked what is being advanced, who is being
protected and who is at risk.

MR. SHAFTEL replied that this type of trust is designed to
provide two benefits to Al aska residents and non-residents that
want to use it. One, it allows a person who is solvent and has
adequate assets to put assets into irrevocable trust for the
benefit of that person and his or her famly, assumng there is
no intent to defraud creditors. He noted that a person could
always do this for famly, however, as of 1997, the creator of
the trust could also be a beneficiary of the trust. He expl ai ned
that the trustee, who is not the creator of the trust, can have
di scretion to make distributions to the creator as well as the
creator's famly.

MR. SHAFTEL said the second benefit is that the creator of the
trust can use the trust to mnimze the anount of federal estate
taxes that will have to be paid upon his or her death. If a
person creates the sane type of trust, but is not a beneficiary
of the trust, and nakes gifts to that trust, then those assets,
plus the growth of those assets, are not taxed upon the
creator's death. Because this type of trust is subject to the
discretion of a trustee, who is not the person who created the
trust, experts said it should not be included in the creator's
gross estate tax, under the federal estate tax, when he or she
dies. M. Shaftel said the IRS just issued a private letter
ruling approving that.

10: 14: 43 AM

MR. SHAFTEL sunmari zed the second benefit of this kind of trust:
it allows people to make gifts for their famly into an
irrevocable trust, which wll not be taxed when they die.
However, if they need the funds thenselves, the trustee can
distribute the funds back to them He said it is a very helpfu
estate planning approach for Alaska famlies and is very
popul ar .

SENATOR PASKVAN t hanked M. Shaftel and said he understands nore
clearly now. He said sonme clean up between the original bill and
the commttee substitute i s needed.

SENATE STA COW TTEE -17- February 4, 2010



CHAIR MENARD said she will hear SB 63 again after flushing it
out with Senator McGQuire and the involved attorneys.

10: 16: 26 AM
SENATOR MEYER asked if a person's estate has to be a certain
val ue before a trust nmakes sense.

MR. SHAFTEL said not necessarily; it depends upon the purpose of
the trust and the needs of the person creating it. He said
trusts are often created with $25,000 or $50,000 to help
children or grandchildren go through college. He nentioned that
a tenporary repeal of the federal estate tax is in place but if
Congress does not act, any person who dies who has nore than 1
mllion assets will be subject to federal estate tax in 2011.

[SB 63 was held in conmttee.]
10:19: 13 AM

There being no further business to cone before the conmttee
Chair Menard adjourned the neeting at 10:19 a.m

SENATE STA COW TTEE - 18- February 4, 2010



